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Mr. James V. Zimmerman ' (
Assistant Director 3

Office of International Sa ards |
Office of International Programs {

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory ission Abﬁﬂ
Washington, D. C. 20555 | t

as/?v

Dear Mr, Zimmerman: ‘
Subject: Amendment ncqucikbxsnnass/a4co Unit 1 -~ Spain

This amendment request is s‘-odificat on of our outstanding
apmendment reqguest dated Margh 25, 198 letter no, MMH-356.

We now reguest that the oxlhting licc+ne XSNMB66 please be
revised as follows: ‘

3! |
ITEM FROM ! . TO CHANGES

Uranium 73,173 Xgs 9%,501 Kgs +20,328 Kgs
U 235 1,915 XY= #,566 Kgs  + 651 Kgs
Enrichment w/o 3.14 makt. * 2 max. + .06 max.

Extend expiration date :ro&'lz/al/ad © 12/31/86 (instead of

to 12/31/89 as requested 1ﬂ our letter MMH-356). 3 E
.
The added SNM is for 44 tu!h assemblies for reload rcqilgii s 2
No. 4. z;'l = A9
Q i > = e
There will be no Intermediife COna'cwj-. X< =
' Xz
Origin of source material HHing addod{ Canada ~nd U.S. R
3

Enrichment of added material: U.S. (*02)
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The nev address for the Cu*to-ot (ultimate Consignee) is:

Fuerzas Electricds de Cataluna S.A. (FECSA)
Central Nuclear Asco

Puerta de Sta. Madrona, 127°

Barcelona 1, Spa :

Sincerely yours,

M. M. Hersch
Int'l Licensing Support
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